
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                      August 12, 2022 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #25-22  (55532)  

 

LED Displays, Supplies and Services 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor. 

   

QUESTION:   

What's the purpose of using the screen? 

ANSWER:  
The screen will be used as a menu board to display menu items for each day. The units will be placed near 

each serving line in the cafeteria or kitchen area. 

 

QUESTION:   

The Distance between the screen and the people… (the first row of chairs in case of church, school, bar, 

conference room etc.; How far away will people be from the screen? 

ANSWER:  
There is no set distance. Each screen will be placed to where patrons can see if from far away as well as 

close by. 

 

QUESTION:   

The size of the screen that you're looking for… Width & Height & Long (The size of the wall depending on 

the installation). 

ANSWER:  
55 inch is sufficient for the purpose of the projects. 

 

 

QUESTION:   

What kind of installation are you going to do (Wall mounted - Ground support - Hanging). 

ANSWER:  

Wall mount for each. 
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QUESTION:   

Can you please share the specifications for the LED Displays that you are looking for? 
 

ANSWER:  
• LED Display 55” minimum screen size  

• LED; must be LED or better in quality  

• Commercial Grade  

• HDMI ; must include at least one HDMI port for connection to devices  

• Hard wired; unit must be ready to plug into standard data port on network  

• Shipping, Installation; must include shipping and installation in price (mounting bracket, accessories 

for install)  

 

 

QUESTION:   

For the Led Display, is it for indoors or outdoors? 
 

ANSWER:  
All units will be indoors. 

 

QUESTION:   

Also, do you want it mounted on the wall of the building or do you want it to have its own Led Screen Ground 

Support?  
 

ANSWER:  
Mounted on wall.  

 

QUESTION:   

Thank you for including us in the distribution list for RFP #25-22.  Could you please clarify if this RFP is 

seeking digital signage for use as part of the Food Services program?   
 

ANSWER:  
Yes 

 

 

 

 

  

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mark A. Booker  Address 

 Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


